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" Malave, Erin

From: Christina Sloan [CSloan@WCSReaity.com)
Sent:  Tuesday, July 27,2010 9:17 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: One and Only, LLC L0OB000080949-Change of Addraess

i

Good morning,

- Twould like to change the Prinicpal and Mailing addresses on ﬁle w1th my company, One and
Only, LLC, please. L08000080949 ' .

The address on file is: : S | i
1016 Bel Air-Drive - i
Highland Beach, FL 33487

I neqd the address now to reflect: .
~ 561 NW 30th Circle a
‘Boca Raton, FL 33431

1
'

In addltlon my name is: SEMEL, CHRISTINA M (as noted under MGR) so if you could ]
* please change it from the Registered Officer of SEMEL CHRISTINE I would appreciate it very
much.  When I filed the amendment to take my ex-husband off of our company, I believe they
read my name incorrectly.

Warm Regards, '

Christina Sloan . ;
Investments Manager

WCS Realty Services, LLC ' : < o
7999 N Federal Hwy, Ste 101A : :
Boca Raton, FL 33487 . L

CSloan@W.CSRealty.com
www. WCSRealty.com

Phone: 561-864-5067

Cell: 561-504-6039
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